
January 4, 2023 

Angela Bellantoni 

Pioneer Sand Company, Inc.  

630 Plaza Drive, Suite 150 

Highlands Ranch, CO 80129

Re: Heit Sand and Gravel Mine - File No. M-2003-016 Pioneer Sand Company, Inc. 

Technical Revision (TR-5) Reduce setback from slurry wall center line 

Dear Ms. Bellantoni:

On January 4, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the 

Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on January 3, 2023, addressing the 

following: 

Permittee request to reduce the setback from the slurry wall center line from 30 ft. to 12 ft based on 

provided geotechnical stability report. 

The decision reached by the Division is:  approve.  DRMS approves the Permittee request to reduce 

the setback from the slurry wall center line from 30 ft. to 12 ft based on provided geotechnical 

stability report. 

The terms of Technical Revision No. 5 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit 

No. M-2003-016. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2003-016 remain in full 

force and effect. 

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567 x 8140, or by email at 

Eric.scott@state.co.us. 

Sincerely, 

Eric C. Scott 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

cc: Angela Bellantoni 




